
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – August 20, 2018 

B. Budget to Date (July 31, 2018) 

C. Contractor’s Licenses 

D. Sign Permit 

E. Proclamation – October Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

F. Third Quarter Billing for 2019 Payable 2020 Property Tax Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 

G. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  2018 Well No. 4 and 5 Maintenance Project Bid Results 

B.  Authorization for Carpet Purchase 

C.  Triangle Park Gazebo 

D.  Approval Of On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License – Dala 1 Inc. – 8407 Plaza Blvd. 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Ordinance 447 Amending Zoning Ordinance Relating to Yards; Setbacks 

B.  Resolution 18-33 Adopting Proposed 2018 Taxes Collectable in 2019 

C.  Resolution 18-34 Cancelling Bond Levies 2018-2019 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on August 20, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Nelson 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Official Brainard; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Engineer Gravel; Attorney Thames; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: None 

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on paragraph four, page four of the August 6, 2018 Council 

minutes. She asked for clarification as she felt it should state that she and the homeowner established the need 

for the 2.5 foot setback requirement.  Councilmember Delfs stated that the motion that follows the paragraph 

states the setback requirements. He stated that the way in which the minutes were written, it summarizes the 

motion. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – August 6, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  18-13 -- $267,180.10 

C. Approve Right of Way Application – CenterPoint Energy 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the July 2018 department statistics. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 AUGUST 20, 2018 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to five hundred eighty six calls for service for the 

month of July 2018 compared to six hundred sixty five calls for service in July 2017. 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Baker reported handling a caseload of fifty-four cases for the month 

of July 2018.  He stated that Investigator Baker noted that there has been an uptick in Domestic Abuse No 

Contact Orders Violations and is reviewing and preparing these cases for consideration of charges by the Anoka 

County Attorney’s office. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed 

their Tower Days involvement for 2019, their participation with the youth softball tournaments and 

development plans at Triangle Park. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the monthly department statistics and reported that staff has been preparing for fall and 

winter programs. She stated the Fall Activity brochure was mailed out and classes are starting to fill up.  She 

reported that the path lighting project at Triangle Park will start in September.  She stated that the lights will be 

turned off at 10:00 PM. She stated that the softball tournaments were very successful and provided a summary 

of sales. She thanked Councilmember Wendling for his assistance with cooking at the tournament and the 

Public Works Department for their assistance throughout the entire tournament.  

 

Ms. Rygwall stated that the DNR performed a fish count at Spring Lake. She stated that they will not be 

monitoring the oxygen level at the lake therefore the aerator will need to be run in January.  She stated that she 

would be submitting the permit for the aerator to the DNR at the end of the August.   

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if the running of the aerator affects the fish kill that occurs in the lake. Ms. Rygwall 

stated that the aerator will help with the oxygen levels.  

 

Councilmember Delfs commented on the Fall Park and Recreation brochure and the outstanding work that was 

put into the brochure. 

 

8.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of Drainage and Utility Easement Agreement -1415 81st Avenue NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented a copy of the drainage and utility agreement between the City of Spring 

Lake Park and Spring Lake Park Public School (ISD 16) for the storm water pond located behind the new Early 

Childhood Addition at the District Service Center (1415 81st Avenue NE). 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that agreement was drafted by staff and reviewed by the City Attorney.  He 

reported that the agreement grants a drainage and utility easement over the new storm water pond.  He stated it 

does not obligate the City to maintain the pond.  He stated that responsivity belongs to the School District per 

their maintenance agreement with Rice Creek Watershed District. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the City will be monitoring the pond for the need to dredge to it if 

necessary.  Mr. Gravel stated that the School District and Rice Creek Watershed have signed a maintenance 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 AUGUST 20, 2018 

 

agreement and the agreement states that the School District must maintain the pond. He stated that the City can 

monitor it and suggest when it is time to dredge it.   

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT 

AGREEMENT FOR 1415 81ST AVENUE NE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Approval of MT Trackless 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the City currently has a 2004 MT Trackless Sidewalk 

Tractor that plows, sweeps and blows the snow on the all sidewalks in the city. He stated that the current 

Trackless has 22,000 miles and has 2100 hours on it.  He stated that this piece of equipment is used very 

hard in the winter and is used in the summer for cutting the ditches and cutting around the ponds. 

 

Mr. Randall reported that he is seeking approval to purchase a 2018 MT Trackless for the quoted price of 

$116,000.00. He stated that the quoted price is valid until September 1, 2018. He reported that the price 

will increase after September 1, 2018 and the increase could be as much as $10,000 since it is made in 

Canada and with the tariffs.  

 

Mr. Randall reported that this is a propriety piece of equipment and is on the state contract. This piece of 

equipment is in the 2019 Equipment Certificate with a budgeted amount of $120,000. He stated that the 

quote he received is from McQueen Equipment of St. Paul.  He reported that the City currently has all the 

attachments for it therefore; there is no need to purchase any other accessory items for it.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the equipment was scheduled for replacement in 2019; however, due to 

the increase in the price due to U.S. tariffs on Canadian products, he is comfortable advancing the purchase to 

2018. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired as to how long it takes to plow the sidewalks.  Mr. Randall reported that 

there are 29 miles of sidewalks in the City and it takes approximately eight hours to plow them. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired on the condition of the accessory items. Mr. Randall reported that most of the 

attachments are in serviceable condition and will be able to get more use out of them before replacement will 

be needed. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the old equipment could be traded in. Mr. Randall stated that 

the amount of the trade-in is not a significant amount. He suggested that the old equipment might be put on the 

auction list with MNDOT and any amount received would be placed back in the Equipment Certificate fund.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF MT 

TRACKLESS SIDEWALK TRACTOR. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

9.  Ordinances and/or Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 18-30 Denying A Request For A Comprehensive Plan Amendment To Reguide 8360 Pierce  

      Street From Low Density Residential To High Density Residential 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-30 DENYING A REQUEST 

FOR A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT TO REGUIDE 8360 PIERCE STREET FROM LOW 

DENSITY TO HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 AUGUST 20, 2018 

 

B.  Resolution 18-31 Denying A Request For A Zoning Map Amendment to Rezone 8360 Pierce Street From  

      R-1, Single Family Residential, to R-2, Medium Density Residential 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-31 DENYING A REQUEST 

FOR A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE 8360 PIERCE STREET FROM R-1, SINGLE 

FAMILY, RESIDENTIAL, TO R-2, MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Resolution 18-32 Conditionally Granting Site Plan Approval For Exterior Façade And Parking Lot  

      Improvements at 8001 Central Avenue NE 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-32 CONDITIONALLY 

GRANTING SITE APPROVAL FOR EXTERIOR FAÇADE AND PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS AT 

8001 CENTRAL AVENUE NE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10. Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported a bid opening is scheduled for August 24, 2018 for Wells 4 and 5. He stated that the 

timeline for construction work on the wells will be late summer and early autumn for Well 4 and autumn for 

Well 5.  He stated that the results will be available at the September 4, 2018 Council meeting.   

 

Mr. Gravel reported that the ongoing bituminous trail maintenance for the trails on Osborne Road and Central 

Avenue is being completed.   He stated that the Public Works staff has removed grass along the edges of the 

trails and swept them.  He stated that slurry seal work will be completed in September.  

 

11.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

12.  Reports  

 

Mayor Hansen reported that she and other Councilmembers had received feedback from residents on their 

concerns on hearing conversations during the closed session portion of the last Council meeting. She stated that 

the conversations that were overheard were of that of the audience members who remained in the Council 

Chambers after the Council had moved to another room for the closed session discussion. She assured the 

residents that the conversations heard by residents was not of that of the closed session. She stated that that the 

City was unaware that the overhead microphones picked up conversation during closed sessions. She reassured 

the residents that everyone will be asked to leave the Council Chambers during any closed sessions to avoid 

this happening in the future. She offered her sincerest apologies to the residents. 

 

13.   Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended several Night To Unite parties. He reported that he received 

several positive comments regarding the development of Hy-Vee.  He stated that the liquor store was 

demolished during the week and grading of the parcel will be the next steps. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that there was 20 percent participation for the Primary Election on August 

14, 2018. He stated that this was the first election with the implementation of the electronic poll books and they 

were well received by the election judges and voters. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 AUGUST 20, 2018 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Storm Water Management Plan is nearly completed. He requested a 

workshop session for September 10, 2018 at 5:30 PM for a presentation of the plan from Stantec staff.  

 

14.  Other 

 

A.  Closed Session – Approval of Purchase Agreement For 525 Osborne Road NE 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO CLOSE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING TO 

DISCUSS APPROVAL OF PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR 525 OSBORNE ROAD NE.  ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Mayor Hansen recessed the meeting at 7:30 PM. 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the regular meeting at 7:46 PM. 

 

Attorney Thames reported that the City Council discussed and is prepared to take a vote on the approval of the 

Purchase Agreement and transfer of the property at 525 Osborne Road NE.   

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR 

525 OSBORNE ROAD NE AND TO AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND CITY ADMINISTRATOR, 

CLERK/TREASURER TO IMPLEMENT AND EXECUTE CLOSING DOCUMENTS. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: COUNCILMEMBERS WENDLING-AYE; DELFS-AYE; MAYOR HANSEN-AYE; 

COUNCILMEMBER GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF-NAY. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM. 

 

                   

         __________________________________ 

          Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

































































































































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 30, 2018 

Subject: Liquor License for Premises at 8407 Plaza Blvd 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park has received an on-sale intoxicating liquor license application from 
Dala 1 Inc, 554 Janesville St NE, Fridley. 
 
Dala 1 Inc will operate the property at 8407 Plaza Blvd as a restaurant/banquet facility.  The 
restaurant, named Dala, will be open on Monday through Thursday from 11am to 9pm.  The 
restaurant will serve a “New Asian” menu consisting of Thai, Chinese, and Hmong food, along 
with burgers and fries.  The use will transition to a banquet facility on Fridays, Saturdays, and 
Sundays, where it will be available for rental.  The hours will be flexible based on the needs of the 
individuals renting the facility.  Liquor will be available for sale throughout the premises. 
 
Spring Lake Park City Code Chapter 111 establishes the requirements for issuance of liquor 
licenses.  The Spring Lake Park Police Department has conducted a thorough background 
investigation and criminal history check on the applicants.  No issues arose during the background 
investigation that causes staff significant concern about the applicant.  There was a discrepancy 
discovered regarding the ownership of the business, but that was corrected by the applicant to the 
satisfaction of the City.  Staff has determined that the applicant complies with Section 111.17, 
Restrictions on Issuance, of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance. 
 
Due to the significant amount of non-public data generated by the background 
investigation/criminal history check, the background information is under separate cover and is 
only being disseminated to the City Council.  The business reason for this dissemination is to 
assist in the City Council’s review of the liquor license application for Dala 1 Inc.  All copies will 
be collected at the conclusion of the September 4, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 
Based on the results of the background investigation and criminal history check, staff recommends 
approval of the on-sale intoxicating liquor license to Dala 1 Inc. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the application, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-
6491. 
 
 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 29, 2018 

Subject: Driveway Ordinance Amendment 
 
Due to the significant number of driveway variances the City has received, particularly for after the 
fact variances, the City Council directed staff to present a City Code amendment to the Planning 
Commission.  The proposed amendment makes all driveways in place as of December 1, 2017 
(whether legal non-conforming or illegal non-conforming) to be legal non-conforming uses.  Those 
driveways can be continued, through repair, replacement, restoration, maintenance or 
improvement, until such time as the non-conformity or occupancy is discontinued for a period of 
more than one year or if the non-conformity is destroyed by fire or other peril by an amount 
greater than 50% and no building permit has been applied for within 180 days of when the 
property is damaged. 
 
The December 1, 2017 date is used as there was is aerial photography that was taken in November 
2017.  That aerial photography is the basis for determining the legal status of the driveway. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed amendment.  One resident 
spoke in favor of the proposed amendment, noting that it would result in her not needing a 
variance to replace her existing driveway.  The Planning Commission recommended approval. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





ORDINANCE NO. 447 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 153.132 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 

CODE RELATING TO YARDS; SETBACKS 

 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. §153.132 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance is hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

 §153.132 YARDS; SETBACKS. 

 

 Off street parking and loading facilities shall be subject ot the front yard, side 

yard and rear yard regulations for the use district in which the parking is located, 

with the following exceptions. 

 

 In any of the residence districts, no parking or loading space shall be located 

within 15 feet of any property line.  Driveways, garages and carports in 

conjunction with any single- or two-family residence shall be exempted from this 

requirement; however, they shall not be located less than five feet from the 

property line, except by variance obtained in the manner provided in this code, 

unless it can be demonstrated to the reasonable satisfaction of the Zoning 

Administrator that the driveway, garage, or carport which is located less than five 

feet from the property line existed on the property, in its present dimensions, on or 

before December 1, 2017 and does not encroach upon any neighboring property.  

Driveways, garages and carports which the Zoning Administrator determines to 

have been in existence on a property and located less than five fee from the 

property line, without encroaching on a neighboring property, on or before 

December 1, 2017, shall be considered a legal non-conforming use on the 

property, subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statute 462.357 subdivision 1e, 

as it may be amended from time to time, and use of the same may continue 

subject ot the terms of state law and this code but may not be expanded within the 

setbacks set forth herein without a variance and may not encroach upon other 

properties.  Recreational vehicles parked in conformance with § 153.066(B)(2) of 

this code are also exempted from the above yard setback regulations. 

 

Section 2. Effective Date.  The ordinance shall become effective from and after its final 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 
  



 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 4th day of 

September, 2018. 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on  

August 27, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Smith, Bernhagen, Eischens, Dircks and Hansen  

 

Members Absent: Commissioner Cobbs 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard; Administrator Buchholtz and 

 Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Councilmember Delfs 

    Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff, Spring Lake Park 

    Karla Stevens, 593 Ione Avenue NE 

    Mike Gantzel, 593 Ione Avenue NE 

  

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes – July 23, 2018 

 

Commissioner Smith asked that additional information be added to page 3, paragraph 4 the minutes. He 

asked that the following be added to the July 23, 2018 minutes:  Commissioner Smith expressed his opinion 

that there were no practical difficulties or hardships that were shown by the applicant to justify the variance. 

There was no objection. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH AS AMENDED, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF JULY 23, 2018. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

5.  Public Hearing – Proposed Driveway Ordinance Amendment 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that due to the significant number of driveway variances the City has 

received, particularly for after the fact variances, the City Council has directed staff to present a City Code 

amendment to the Planning Commission. He stated that the proposed amendment makes all driveways in 

place of December 1, 2017 (whether legal non-conforming or illegal non-conforming) to be legal non-

conforming uses.  He stated that those driveways can be continued, through repair, replacement, restoration, 

maintenance or improvement, until such time as the non-conformity or occupancy is discontinued for a 

period of more than one year or if the non-conformity is destroyed by fire or other peril by an amount 

greater than 50% and no building permit has been applied for within 180 days of when the property is 

damaged. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Council believes this change is consistent with direction 

provided by the City Council in the early 2000’s after the City’s driveway standards ordinance took effect. 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 August 27, 2018 

 

He stated that this earlier direction was never codified, which has led to confusion today.  He stated that the 

proposed ordinance would codify the previous understanding. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the December 1, 2017 date is used, as there was aerial photography 

that was taken in November 2017. He stated that aerial photography is the basis for determining the legal 

status of a driveway. 

 

Commissioner Smith stated that he wanted clarification that this amendment would not affect residents who 

have had nonconforming driveways before 2002 to now  allow them to be current and to  have a legal 

conforming driveway. He stated that he wanted to assured that this amendment would not allow the City to 

look past previous violations and be in compliance now. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that this amendment would eliminate the need for after-the fact variance 

due to previous owners who did work and did not comply with City Code.  He stated that the amendment 

would allow residents to get a variance prior to replacing their driveway to exactly what is currently in 

place. 

 

Commissioner Smith inquired if the amendment would allow for extra paved surface space for additional 

parking.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that it would not be for extra space. He stated that if the the 

driveway encroaches onto the neighboring property line; it would be advised that the driveway be narrowed 

to be aligned with the property line.  

 

Chairperson Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:14 PM. 

 

Karla Stevens, 593 Ione Avenue NE, stated that she has applied for a variance to repair her existing 

driveway as it is in need of repair.  She stated that the condition of the current driveway makes it hard it 

very hard to walk on with the broken concrete and with her disability. She reported that the apron on the 

existing driveway is in good condition. She stated that she is in favor of the ordinance amendment.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided background information on Ms. Stevens variance request. He stated that 

there are no existing variances for Ms. Steven’s property on file and the current driveway is three feet from 

the property line instead of the required five feet.  He stated that the current driveway was constructed in 

the mid 1990’s and a photo in the file is from 1976 shows the driveway was conforming. 

 

Chairperson Hansen stated that Ms. Stevens request is a perfect example that if the amendment was in 

effect, the homeowner would be allowed to apply for a driveway permit and would not have to come before 

the Planning Commission to ask for permission to repair her driveway. 

 

Commissioner Eischens stated that it would save homeowners a lot of time and money as the application 

fees are quite large for the amount required for variance. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the driveways that are currently in illegal non-conforming use would 

become legal non-conforming use if the amendment were changed. He stated that it would not apply to 

those requests for driveway expansions but only requests of replacement of exactly what is in place 

currently.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the motivation behind the ordinance amendment was that Building 

Official Brainard has informed the City Council that there will be many driveway variance requests coming 

forward as well as the application from Ms. Stevens. He assured the Commission that the ordinance 

amendment would apply to all residents.  

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 August 27, 2018 

 

Chairperson Hansen asked for further discussion from the floor. Hearing none, Chairperson Hansen closed 

the public hearing at 7:24 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECONDED BY EISCHENS TO APPROVE 

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO SPRING LAKE PARK CITY CODE 

SECTION 153.152 AS PROPOSED.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

6.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that grading work has started at the Hy-Vee site.  He stated that the 

building permit will be issued in October.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the recommendation for the amendments to the Comprehensive Plan 

and Zoning Code for 8360 Pierce Street NE presented to the City Council; however, the City Council denied 

the request.  He stated that the builder would be applying for a Planned Unit Development application or 

variance to build twin homes on the vacant lots. He stated that application should be coming before the 

Planning Commission soon.  

 

B.  Reports 

 

Commissioner Smith asked that video and audio recordings of any public meeting be available, by request, 

to any resident or commission member.  

 

7.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO 

ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 29, 2018 

Subject: 2019 Preliminary Levy 
 
The City Council, at its August 13 workshop, reviewed the proposed 2019 Administrator’s budget 
proposal.  As the preliminary levy is required to be submitted no later than September 30, 2018, it 
is necessary for the City Council to take action to set the preliminary levy. 
 
Resolution 18-33 establishes the proposed 2018, pay 2019, tax levy at $3,435,515.  This is an 
increase of 4.67% from the 2017, pay 2018, tax levy.  The increase is due to a number of factors 
including employee salary and benefits, implementation of IT mandates for the Police 
Department, statutory increase in the City’s contribution to the PERA Police and Fire pension 
fund and an increase in the seasonal employee budget for the Code Enforcement Department. 
 
The Resolution sets the date of the annual Truth-in-Taxation (TNT) public hearing for Monday, 
December 3, 2018 at 7pm at City Hall. 
 
The preliminary tax levy establishes the maximum tax levy for 2018, pay 2019.  The final tax levy, 
which will be set on December 17, 2018, can be the same or lower than the preliminary tax levy. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 18-33 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROPOSED 2018 TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2019 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the following sums of money be levied for the current year, 

collectable in 2018, upon the taxable property in said City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota: 

 

General Revenue     $3,169,666 

2013A G.O. Equipment Certificate   $   175,849 

2014A G.O. Improvement Bonds   $     90,000 

TOTAL LEVY:     $3,435,515 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual Truth in Taxation Public Hearing is 

scheduled to be held at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 3, 2018 in the Council Chambers, 

Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  Councilmembers  . 

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 4th day of 

September, 2018. 

 

 

            

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 18-33, A Resolution Adopting Proposed 2018 Taxes 

Collectable in 2019, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on 

the 4th day of September 2018. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 29, 2018 

Subject: Cancel Bond Levies 
 
State Law requires the County Auditor to levy the amount of debt service originally certified unless 
the City passes a resolution cancelling the levy.  Resolution 18-34 would cancel four debt service 
levies and reduce a fifth due to the City having funds on-hand to make the debt service payment. 
 
The following debt service levies would be reduced by the proposed resolution: 
 
Issue Original Proposed 
2005A GO CIP Bond (SBM Station 3) $  65,784.72 $           0 
2013B GO CIP Bond (Public Works Building) $  81,000 $           0 
2014A GO Improvement Bond (Street Projects) $227,000 $  90,000 
2016A GO Capital Note (NMTV cable upgrade) $  13,202.78 $           0 
2017A GO Equipment Certificate (SBM Equipment) $248,377.50 $           0 

 
The following bonds are reduced due to a combination of Local Government Aid, Public Utilities 
funds, Special Assessments, Municipal State Aid funds, and General Fund budget allocations. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 18-34 

 

RESOLUTION CANCELLING OR REDUCING BOND LEVIES – 2018/2019 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that there is irrevocably available and on-hand funds for the 

following General Obligation bonds: 

 

1. The sum of $81,000 for the 2019 installment of the 2013B G.O. Capital Improvement 

Plan Bond. 

2. The sum of $137,000 for the 2019 installment of the 2014A G.O. Improvement Bond. 

3. The sum of $13,202.78 for the 2019 installment of the 2016A GO Capital Note 

4. The sum of $248,377.50 for the 2019 installment of the 2017A GO Equipment 

Certificate 

5. The sum of 65,784.72 for the 2019 installment of the 2005A G.O. Capital Improvement 

Plan Bond. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 

475.61, as amended from time to time, the County Auditors of Anoka and Ramsey Counties are 

hereby authorized and directed to reduce by the amounts above mentioned the tax that would 

otherwise be included on the rolls for 2018, collectable in 2019. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota. 

 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by  

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

 

And the following voted nay:  

  



 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 4th day of 

September, 2018. 

 

 

            

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 9.4.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Report has been submitted (was due June 30th).  The Annual Public Meeting was held on June 18th.  
Required Annual Training will be completed in the fall.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
The storm water model has been used to evaluate existing and proposed conditions to determine options to 
reduce flooding in known problem areas.  A summary report will be presented in September.  Review copies 
of the LSWMP have been distributed to various agencies for their comments.     

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Initial sewer cleaning and 
televising work has been completed.  Lining work will begin later this fall.                                  

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
The 2018 work has been substantially completed.     

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Bid was held on August 24th. See separate letter with Bid results.  The 
timeline for construction work on the wells will be early autumn for Well 4 and late autumn for Well 5.     

 
Wellhead Protection Plan: Well survey responses have been reviewed and compiled. The results of the 

survey, along with other wellhead protection activities in the past two years, will be included in a Plan 
Evaluation Report which will be provided to the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). A letter requesting 
the 10-year extension to the Plan and additional information has been sent to MDH.  

 
Buchanan Street Parking Lot:  Staff is working on the idea of possibly construction a small parking lot on 
the city owned lot on Buchanan Street south of 81st Avenue.  Quotes have been obtained.  

 
Bituminous Trail Maintenance:  Ongoing bituminous trail maintenance for the trails on Osborne 
and Central Avenue is being completed.  The public works staff has removed grass along the 
edges of the trails and swept them.  The slurry seal work will be completed in September.    
 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Construction Drawings were 
approved from an engineering standpoint on April 24th.  Lease issues are being discussed.   

 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Revised CDs were received on 6/22/18.  The drawings 
have been approved from and engineering standpoint per 7/2/18 e-mail message.  Lease is 
being reviewed, CWC provided lease comments on 8/3/18.   
 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any 
questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 




	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	New Business - Approval of on-sale intoxicating liquor license for Dala 1 Inc.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Ordinance 447 Amending Zoning Ordinance Relating to Yards; Setbacks.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-33 Adopting Proposed 2018 Taxes Collectable in 2019.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-34 Cancelling Bond Levies 2018-2019.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



